



ARITRO MUKHERJEE

ADVOCATE

To join an organization that offers me a constructive workplace for creating useful content to help in the larger goal of development. Having varied field experience in different domains of law, being commercial or litigation has made me realize that knowledge of the law is not enough and more needs to be done to achieve results for change. I believe that will be able to use my understanding of legal norms and apply them appropriately to the context of the assignments. I will be able to engage with ideas beyond the statutes, notifications, orders, etc.

EDUCATION

- B.A LL.B, Department of Law, University of Calcutta, 2019

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Obtained Certificate of Practice from the Bar Council of India in March 2021.
- Member of the Bar Association of Bankshall Court since 2020.
- Enrolled as an Advocate in the Bar Council of West Bengal in 2019.

LANGUAGES

- English

Oral Level: Advanced | Written: Advanced.

- Bengali

Oral Level: Advanced | Written: Advanced.

- Hindi

Oral Level: Bilingual | Written: Advanced.

CONTACT

✉ aritrowork@gmail.com

☎ +91 8240867930

📍 DF-74, Street Number 330, Action Area I, Newtown, West Bengal 700156

EXPERIENCE

Legal Advisor

At Riddhi Siddhi Group, December 2022 - present

- Advising in the day to day activities of the firm in compliance with all statutes and Acts on real estate.
- Conducting due diligence and liaison for all real estate requirements with the various Government Departments for mutation, conveyance, ULC, tax and kajna amongst others.
- Drafting and vetting legal notices, lease agreements, sale deeds and other such documents as per requirements.

Junior Associate

At Utpal Majumdar Advocates LLP, March 2022 - October 2022

- Practicing as an Advocate in High Court at Calcutta (both Original and Appellate Side) and District Courts including Commercial Courts, Tribunals with special emphasis in family law, property law, civil law and criminal law.
- Due Diligence and case law research for preparation of cases, assisting senior counsels, preparing briefs, participating in arbitration proceedings and conducting thorough study of legal statutes for trials in various courts.
- Drafting legal notices, letters, agreements, deeds, applications, petitions, suits, appeals and other documents on a case-to-case basis depending on clients' needs and requirements.

Advocate

With Advocate Shazad Hossian, November 2019 - February 2022

- Practicing as an Advocate in Criminal Courts in Calcutta including District Courts and High Court
- Drafting petitions and thorough research in bail matters and other ongoing cases.
- Drafting of legal notices and letters; appearing for custody and police bail.
- Daily court visits and assisting senior in various ongoing criminal matters.

H.N. DATTA & CO., KOLKATA

August 19, 2019- October 30, 2019

- Drafting letters and other correspondences to authorities on behalf of the firm's ongoing legal matters. Preparing case briefs and questionnaires for defences in matters pending adjudication.
- Daily court visits for observing the ongoing proceeding of the Firm in the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta.

FOX AND MANDAL, KOLKATA

September 17, 2017- October 17, 2017

- Preparing case briefs, list of annexure and list of dates of ongoing and settled cases of the Firm regarding Trademark and Copyright infringement, Default of Judgement Debtor, Arbitration, Laws of Agency and Breach of Contracts.
- Daily court visits for observing the ongoing proceeding of the Firm in the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta.

KHAITAN AND CO., KOLKATA

April, 2017- May, 2017

- Research on certain provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 with special reference to mergers and acquisition, shares and latest amendments in the Act.
- Drafting notice and providing assistance to ongoing civil and criminal matters as pending final adjudication in Hon'ble High Court as well as in the Learned Subordinate Courts.
- Daily court visits for observing the ongoing proceeding of the Firm in the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta.